
50-390, 5C0-3-91, cn the subject of minimum 11l thickness of 
valves for our ,Brovns Ferr~y, Sequoyah, and Watts Bar Nuclear 
Plants. PFcsponzes to yo=- June '30 letters are beirg'developed;* 
hovever, for cecnmlete responses further ccord~ination is necez
sary. Therefore, ve -rquest an additional 15-day extnsi~d of 
the deadli-ne, for subm~ritti.-. respconses to ym= ~ letr V e 
expecl. to autnit tiieae responies bwy October 2, 1972.  

Very truly yours, 

TENUS VALLEY IUTHORIT! 

Ks'.s E. <7io 

8604300365 560317 
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